

Contact

09027794286 (Mobile)
frknasir@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/frknasir
(LinkedIn)

www.faruknasir.com (Personal)
starfolksoftware.com (Company)

Top Skills

Artificial Intelligence (AI)
Value-Added Services (VAS)
Open-Source Software

Languages

Turkish (Professional Working)
English
Hausa (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

AWS Innovate 2019 Online
Conference
M320: Data Modeling
Version Control with Git
MongoDB for SQL Pros

Faruk Nasir

Software Engineer, Founder
Abuja, Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria

Summary

I created my first "Hello, World!" program in C++ when I was eleven years old, and I haven't looked back since. When I build cool things using only a desk, a chair, a laptop, an apple (the fruit), and an internet connection, I feel a sense of contentment that I haven't been able to replicate anywhere else.

As a software engineer, I have a lot of experience working on demanding projects. I'm quite enthusiastic about software development and am constantly interested in hearing about fresh project ideas.

I currently manage Starfolk, a software development consulting firm. I collaborate with governmental agencies, non-governmental organizations, and companies of all sizes at Starfolk to comprehend their concerns, design, and offer software solutions to cited issues. Additionally, I provide consulting services to software and data organizations to assist them in setting up of dedicated teams, management of internal projects, and business development strategies for their SaaS ventures. I also have two SaaS solutions available on the market. One is called Bizbooq and the other is Poolit, both of which may be found at <https://bizbooq.starfolksoftware.com> and <https://poolit.starfolksoftware.com>, respectively.

For independent contractors and small businesses, Bizbooq is an all-in-one cloud-based accounting program. The features of Bizbooq include tracking cash flow, simple invoicing, expense tracking, and robust reporting.

Poolit is a poultry farm management system that implies fewer paperwork, timely recordkeeping, and work order categorization for small- to medium-sized chicken producers.

I play soccer and compose music in my spare time. I won numerous soccer championship medals during my time in secondary school. On my soundcloud page, there are numerous tracks. Some of which I've made available on Spotify and other paid music services.

If you're interested in learning more about me, please message me. I am constantly excited to connect with new people and grow my network on LinkedIn.

Specialties: PHP, Javascript, Laravel, VueJs, InertiaJS, TailwindCSS, MySQL, SQLITE, CouchDB, PouchDB, MongoDB, Data-driven Applications, Civic Technology, Offline-first Applications and Dashboards.

Experience

Starfolk Software Technology Limited

Founder

March 2018 - Present (4 years 9 months)

Nigeria

Dataphyte

Software Development Consultant

July 2022 - Present (5 months)

Abuja, Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria

Designing, coding, debugging, testing and documenting software in compliance with company standards, policies, procedures and security requirements for use by internal departments and external clients. Participating in strategic business planning sessions to identify potential opportunities for the company.

Premium Times Centre for Investigative Journalism

Software Developer

May 2018 - September 2020 (2 years 5 months)

Abuja

Led the development of Udeme, Spoor, PressAttackTracker, HealthCareTracker, Narep and AsariTheBot

Field Intelligence Inc.

Contract Software Engineer

November 2019 - February 2020 (4 months)

Abuja

I helped with maintaining offline-first applications that were employed under tough circumstances like Bad/non-existent network connections, users with little computer experience and often a need to get the application working fast, since they were built to support ongoing health responses.

FirstPlanet Travels

IT Specialist

May 2017 - April 2018 (1 year)

Abuja, Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria

Education

Mevlana Üniversitesi

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering · (2012 - 2016)

Nigerian Turkish International College, Kaduna.

Secondary School, Secondary School · (2006 - 2012)

Therbow School

Primary School, Basic Education · (1999 - 2006)